

TODAY IS TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

To all: There will be a moment of silence to remember the life of Tayvin Armitage who was involved in a single car accident during the break. Lahainaluna High School and the administration team want to extend our deep condolences for the fatal accident and passing of our dear student Tayvin Armitage. If you or someone you know needs comfort and counseling - we will have three MPD Chaplans available for all students and staff at our main office conference room this week from 11 am - 2 pm. Please contact a VP or make your way to the room to meet.

We hope to provide assurance and sympathy for this sad time at Lahainaluna High School.

<u>Got Detention?</u> If so, check the link at our school website. Mahalo!

<u>ALL STUDENTS</u> - Please listen carefully to the attendance roll call in your new classes this week. If your name is NOT on the roster, you may have had a class change for this semester. Go immediately to check in with your counselor, or to the registrar to see if you have a new schedule. Your counselor may have already given you the schedule before break, but there have been some changes since then. Again, make sure you are on the roster in the class that you are attending.

Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the PSAT9 exam on Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 7:45am to current 9th graders only. The PSAT (or Preliminary SAT) measures; verbal reasoning, critical reading, math problem solving, and writing skills developed over many years, both in and out of school. It is designed to show how well a student will do on the SAT exam; which is the most common college entrance exam.

The cost will be \$20.00. Students must return their signed registration form and payment to Mr. Mahoe in room P-18 by Friday, January 14, 2022.

DUE TO SOCIAL DISTANCING, WE WILL ONLY ACCEPT THE FIRST 30 STUDENTS WHO SUBMIT THEIR APPLICATION AND PAYMENT! Cash or Money order only. Money Orders can be made payable to Lahainaluna High School. NO REFUND WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY REASON AFTER TUESDAY, JANUARY 20! To obtain the form, please visit our school website. Mahalo!

Covid-19 testing for LHS will be happening on Thursday, January 6th at the stadium breezeway between the times of 1125am and 1215pm. This test is available for faculty, staff and students only. Only registered participants will be allowed to test. To register, you need to go to alohaclear.com and click the k12 button.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

<u>Japanese Club:</u> If you ordered t-shirts, please pick them up at lunch time this week in K-102.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

<u>Baseball players</u> - if you're interested in playing Luna baseball - turn your athletic forms into the athletic trainers. Forms can be found at the main office or on the school website - athletics. Practices are on Mon, Tues, and Thurs at 3:30 pm at the Lahaina baseball field. Contact Coach Danton at 808-870-3661 with questions.

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Fresh Fruit, and Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Breaded Chicken Tenders, Rice, Carrots, Edamame, Apple Chips, and Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Joseph Makekau-Rodriguez, Skyler Manuel, Flouis Marine, Deysha Medeiros, Liliana Martinez-Quezada, Jazmin Mathias. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.